
State of Florida 

~ 

DATE: December 10,2002 
TO: 
FROM: Shawn Kelly, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement &?L% 
RE: 

Marguerite Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk I, CCA Division 

Docket 02 1091 -TL - Confidential DN 1 1748-02 @ 

The purpose of this memo is to inform you that the following confidential document can be 
retumed to Verizon: 

Docket 02 109 1 -TL (DN 1 1748-02) 

If you have any hrther questions please contact me at 413-6433. Thank you. 

cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Bulecza-Banks, Casey) 
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